

# Vanderlei Alves Da Silva

## Senior Software Developer

Munich - Germany | +49 176 8631.4967 | [vanderlei.alves.da.silva@gmail.com](mailto:vanderlei.alves.da.silva@gmail.com)

[vanderleialves.com](http://vanderleialves.com) in [linkedin.com/in/vanderlei-alves-da-silva](https://linkedin.com/in/vanderlei-alves-da-silva)



### Summary

A professional with more than 15 years experience in software development. Focused on distributed system (micro frontend and micro services) design and implementation based on clean architecture concepts. Well mannered, articulate and able to act as point of contact for colleagues and external stakeholder.

### Work experience

Frontend Architect Oct 2023 - present

Regiondo GmbH

Architect focused on the frontend implementation strategy for unifying the recently joined booking-system platforms - Regiondo, Rezdy and Checkfront

**Key achievement:** Delivered a unified checkout experience

*Main technologies: ReactJS, NodeJS, Typescript, AWS*

Software Engineer Mar 2020 - Oct 2023

Regiondo GmbH

Lead developer accountable for the software design solution and implementation as well as for the company initiatives in regards frontend architecture definitions.

**Key achievement:** Established the company micro-frontend run-time integration via web-components; Implemented the user booking flow micro-services which is accountable for having an overall boost of 7% in the company sales

*Main technologies: ReactJS, Typescript, NodeJS, AWS*

Javascript Developer 2018 - Feb 2020

Payoneer Germany GmbH

Frontend web developer responsible for the company payment gateway and fraud detection

**Key achievement:** Increased in 10% the fraud detection; Boost in 5% the company payment gateway *google Lighthouse* overall evaluation.

*Main technologies: ReactJS, NodeJS, Javascript*

Software Engineer Apr 2012 - 2018

Santos City Hall

**Key achievement:** Designed and implemented a software for social welfare management

*Main technologies: VueJS, NodeJS, Javascript, PHP*

### Education

Post-graduated in Project Management 2010 - 2011

SENAC Santos

Degree in Data Processing 2008 - 2010

FATEC Santos

### Skills

#### Software Design Principles

Clean Architecture; Clean Code; SOLID principles; Design Patterns

#### Frontend Development

ECMAScript; Javascript; React; Svelte

#### Server-side Technologies

NodeJS; Python; PHP; GoLang; C++

#### Devops

Amazon AWS; Github Actions; Gitlab CI/CD; Kubernetes; Docker

#### Database

Postgres; MySQL; Oracle; MongoDB; Redis

### Certifications

**AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Associate**

**Microsoft Certified Professional - Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3 Specialist**

**Certified ScrumMaster - Scrum Alliance Certified**

### Languages

**English Proficiency** (International English Language Testing System IELTS).

**Spanish Proficiency** (Miguel de Cervantes institute).

**Germany B1 Level** (Telc certificate)

**Portuguese:** mother language

### Side Projects

**Professor — Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität Munich**

University Professor for introduction into the internet platform and programming. Graduated more than 40 students into the topics.